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Beneva Village Condominium Association, Inc.
¢/o Emeritus Corporation
3131 Elliott Ave, Ste 500
Seattle, WA 98121

December 8, 2010

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re; Beneva Village Condominium Association, Inc.
Document Number: N95000003104

Dear Sir or Madam:

Beneva Village Condominium Association, Inc. is currently administratively dissolved
and is not doing any business. As such, please forward any Service of Process to the
following address.

Beneva Village Condominium Association, Inc.
¢/o0 Raymond Brandstrom

Emeritus Corporation

3131 Elliott Ave, Ste 500

Seattle, WA 98121

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecca Mclntyre at (206) 204-3024.

Goerlon

aymond Brandstrom
Vice President/Secretary, as listed
in Florida records

Very Truly Yours,
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Malave, Erin

From: Stephanie Orr [sorr@cscinfo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4.16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Attachments: Lir Beneva Village Condo Assoc.pdf

| am trying to have the address that Florida Secretary of State has on file for Beneva Village
Condominium Asseciation Inc. The entity has been in administratively revoked status since not filing the
19587 annual report. They do not want to reinstate nor change the agent and have been receiving
forwarded service of process from the state to the address you have on file in FL. They would like it sent
to the WA address in the attachment. Please let me know if you can update this information from the
attached letter. Thank you.

Stephanie Orr

Customer Service Specialist
Corporation Service Company

2730 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95833
800-927-9800 ext 2269

www.cscglobal.com

CSC recently launched the new CSCDashboard and C8CNavigator, the unified legal and
compliance solution. Review our step-by-step instructions to help you reach the CSC services you
use every day, :

127210707010



